Cookbook for Engadine Consolidated Schools

Created by HPS Menu Planner

Table of Contents

Calzone Three Cheese MTG Taco Walking MTG Baby Carrots Hamburger Deluxe MTG Hot Dog on WG Bun MTG **Sandwich Chicken Patty MTG Fries Sweet Potato Crinkle MTG RO - Chicken Tenders** Salad Spinach Side MTG **Salad Mixed Green MTG Chicken Nuggets K-8** 2 - Bosco Sticks Salsa Ravioli w/Sauce MTG **Cavatini Cowboy MTG**

Chicken Alfredo

Calzone Three Cheese MTG

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-11679

Ingredients

Description Prep Instructions DistPart # Measurement **CALZONE 3CHS WGRAIN 60-4.69Z** 100 Each 658591 **GILARDI**

Preparation Instructions

Directions:

- 0: Wash hands.
- 1: 1. Thaw under refrigeration.
- 2: 2. Spray with non-stick cooking spray before baking for a softer crust.
- 3: 3. Bake at 350 degrees F for 10-12 minutes or until product reaches an internal temperature of 165 degrees F. Notes:

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.00	
Grain	2.00	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.13	
OtherVeg	0.00	
Legumes	0.00	
Starch	0.00	

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 100.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving			
Amount Pe		<u> </u>	
Calories		250.00	
Fat		5.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	2.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	1	10.00mg	
Sodium		430.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	33.00g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		4.00g	
Protein		19.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	410.00mg	Iron	2.70mg
*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not			

used for evaluation purposes

Taco Walking MTG

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-11680

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIP TORTL SCOOP BKD 72875Z TOSTIT	100 Package	READY_TO_EAT Use code date on bag to rotate product so the oldest product is consumed first. Use in your to go menu, place on display rack or include in catering box lunches. Contact PepsiCo Foodservice for display equipment options.	696871
TACO FILLING BEEF 4-5 GCHC	12 1/2 Pound		776548
CHEESE CHED MLD SHRD FINE 4-5 GCHC	6 1/4 Cup		191043
SALSA 103Z 6-10 REDG	7 Pound	READY_TO_EAT	452841
LETTUCE SHRD TACO 1/8CUT 4-5 RSS	1 3/5 Ounce		242489

Preparation Instructions

WASH HANDS.

WASH ALL FRESH PRODUCE UNDER COOL RUNNING WATER, DRAIN WELL.

- 1. In a tilt-skillet, cook beef and drain fat.
- CCP: FINAL INTERNAL COOKING TEMPERATURE MUST REACH A MINIMUM OF 155°F, HELD FOR 15 SECONDS.
- 2. Add taco seasoning mix (optional) and water, blend well. Bring to a boil. Reduce heat and simmer for 20-30 minutes.
- 3. Crush individual bags of chips and open.
- 3. Add 2 oz of meat mixture, 1 oz of shredded cheese, 1/4 cup of shredded lettuce and 1/8 cup salsa to each bag of chips.
- 4. Serve.

Child Nutrition: 1 Each provides=

- 1.5 oz meat/meat alternate, 1.25 oz eq grains, 1/8 cup "other" vegetable, and 1/8 cup red/orange vegetable OR
- 1.5 oz meat/meat alternate, 1.25 oz eq grains, and 1/4 cup additional vegetables Updated October 2013

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
2.00		
1.25		
0.00		
0.00		
0.19		
0.01		
0.00		
0.00		

Nutrition Facts

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		248.86	
Fat		11.75g	
SaturatedF	at	3.75g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	22.50mg	
Sodium		440.23mg	
Carbohydra	ates	24.52g	
Fiber		3.02g	
Sugar		1.76g	
Protein		10.50g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	111.41mg	Iron	2.05mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Baby Carrots

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.00 1 cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-11681

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CARROTS BABY PLD 72-3Z P/L	1 Cup	serve chilled	241541

Preparation Instructions

Meal Components (SLF)

serve chilled

wear components (CLL)		
Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.00	
Grain	0.00	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	4.00	
OtherVeg	0.00	
Legumes	0.00	
Starch	0.00	
	-	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 0.00 1 cup

Amount Per Serving	
Calories	276.80
Fat	0.00g
SaturatedFat	0.00g
Trans Fat	0.00g
Cholesterol	0.00mg
Sodium	468.00mg
Carbohydrates	64.00g
Fiber	21.60g
Sugar	32.00g
Sugar Protein	
·	32.00g
Protein	32.00g 5.60g

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Hamburger Deluxe MTG

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-11682

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEEF PTY CKD W/SOY CN 90-2.5Z GCHC	100 Each	BAKE From thawed state: sleeve pack preparation, put a few small holes in top of bag. Place entire bag intact on sheet pan inpreheated convection oven at 375 degrees f for 45 minutes. Remove from oven and let stand 3 minutes before opening bag.	100650
BUN HAMB SLCD WHEAT WHL 4 10-12 GCHC	100 Each		517810
TOMATO 6X6 LRG 10 MRKN	20 Cup	1 Slice	199001
LETTUCE ICEBERG FS 4-6CT MRKN	100 Ounce	1 Leaf	307769
KETCHUP PKT 1000- 9GM FOH CRWNCOLL	100 Package		571720
MAYONNAISE LT 4- 1GAL GFS	1 3/5 Quart		429406

Preparation Instructions

WASH HANDS.

WASH ALL FRESH PRODUCE UNDER COOL RUNNING WATER. RINSE WELL. DRAIN.

- 1. Cook beef patty as directed on package.
- 2. Layer patty, lettuce, tomato, ketchup, mustard and mayo over bottom of roll. Top with remaining half of roll. 3. Serve.
- 1 hamburger provides: 2 oz. eq meat/meat alternate & 2 oz. eq. grain Updated October 2013

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.00
Grain	2.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.20

OtherVeg	1.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts

		-	
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		362.07	
Fat		15.60g	
SaturatedFa	at	5.02g	
Trans Fat		1.00g	
Cholestero		45.24mg	
Sodium		542.98mg	
Carbohydra	ates	37.49g	
Fiber		5.44g	
Sugar		9.02g	
Protein		18.32g	
Vitamin A	399.88IU	Vitamin C	4.93mg
Calcium	85.66mg	Iron	2.92mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Hot Dog on WG Bun MTG

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-11683

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BUN HOT DOG WHEAT WHL 12-12CT GCHC	100 Each		517830
FRANK TKY/BEEF R/SOD 8/ 4-5 KE	100 Each		570662
KETCHUP PKT 1000-9GM FOH CRWNCOLL	100 Package		571720

Preparation Instructions

WASH HANDS.

1. Place 1 hot dog in each bun.

Convection oven: 350°F Conventional oven: 400°F

CCP: FINAL INTERNAL COOKING TEMPERATURE MUST REACH A MINIMUM OF 165°F, HELD FOR A MINIMUM OF 15 SECONDS.

- 2. Serve within 3 hours.
- 3. Serve with ketchup packet (optional).

CCP: HOT FOOD HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST MAINTAIN A MINIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 135°F.

Child Nutrition: 1 Each provides= 1.5 oz eq grains, 2 oz meat/meat alternate

Updated January 2016

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.00	
Grain	1.50	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.00	
OtherVeg	0.00	
Legumes	0.00	
Starch	0.00	

Nutrition Fact Servings Per Recipe Serving Size: 1.00 S	: 100.00
Amount Per Servin	g
Calories	260.00
Fat	12.00g
SaturatedFat	4.00g
Trans Fat	0.00g
Cholesterol	50.00mg
Sodium	540.00mg
Carbohydrates	28.00g
Fiber	3.00g

Sugar		8.00g	
Protein		11.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	90.67mg	Iron	1.88mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Sandwich Chicken Patty MTG

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-11684

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BUN HAMB SLCD WHEAT WHL 4 10-12 GCHC	100 Each		517810
CHIX PTY BRD WGRAIN 3.26Z 4-7.7	100 Each	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	558061
TOMATO 6X6 LRG 10 MRKN	20 Cup	1 slice	199001
LETTUCE ICEBERG FS 4-6CT MRKN	100 Ounce	1 leaf	307769

Preparation Instructions

WASH HANDS.

WASH ALL FRESH PRODUCE UNDER COOL RUNNING WATER. RINSE WELL. DRAIN. 1. Cook chicken patty as directed on package.

- 2. Layer patty, lettuce, and tomato on bottom of roll. Top with remaining half of roll.
- 3. Serve.
- 4. Allow student to select condiment of choice.

Child Nutrition: 1 Each provides= 2.5 oz eq grain, 2 oz meat, and 1/8 cup additional vegetable Updated October 2013

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.00	
Grain	3.00	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.20	
OtherVeg	1.00	
Legumes	0.00	

Starch 0.00

Nutrition Facts

		0	
Amount Per Serving			
Calories		396.48	
Fat		14.58g	
SaturatedFa	at	2.52g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		25.00mg	
Sodium		646.80mg	
Carbohydrates		43.40g	
Fiber		7.44g	
Sugar		7.00g	
Protein		20.32g	
Vitamin A	299.88IU	Vitamin C	4.93mg
Calcium	78.60mg	Iron	3.10mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Fries Sweet Potato Crinkle MTG

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-11685

Ingredients

Description Prep Instructions DistPart # Measurement

DEEP_FRY

FILL BASKET ONE HALF FULL (1.5 LBS) WITH FRIES SWT POT DP GROOVE 19 3/4 Pound FROZEN FRIES. DEEP FRY @ 350° F FOR 2 1 7/16 6-2.5

4 TO 23

628100

4 MINUTES.

Preparation Instructions

Directions:

- 1: Wash hands.
- 2: Bake french fries according to manufacturer's instructions.
- 3.17 oz svg = 1/2 c. red/orange vegetable

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.50
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts

		,	
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		119.62	
Fat		4.49g	
SaturatedF	at	0.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	0.00mg	
Sodium		179.43mg	
Carbohydra	ates	16.95g	
Fiber		2.99g	
Sugar		4.98g	
Protein		1.99g	
Vitamin A	3488.96IU	Vitamin C	2.39mg
Calcium	19.94mg	Iron	0.36mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

RO - Chicken Tenders

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	4.00 Piece	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-11686

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
Whole Grain Dinner Rolls	1 Roll		4372
CHIX TNDR WGRAIN FC 4-8 TYS	3 Piece	CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	283951

Preparation Instructions

1. Cook chicken tenders according to directions:

Convection Oven 6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.

CCP: Hold hot at 135 F or higher

2. Serve with dinner roll

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.00	
Grain	2.36	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg 0.00		
OtherVeg 0.00		
Legumes	0.00	
Starch 0.00		

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 4.00 Piece

Amount Per Serving			
Calories		350.00	
Fat		16.50g	
SaturatedFa	at	2.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		25.00mg	
Sodium		390.00mg	
Carbohydrates		33.00g	
Fiber		5.00g	
Sugar		3.00g	
Protein		19.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	36.00mg	Iron	2.00mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Salad Spinach Side MTG

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-11687

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
SPINACH BABY CLND 2-2 RSS	6 1/4 Gallon		560545
TOMATO 6X6 LRG 10 MRKN	8 1/2 Cup	+/- 7 lbs	199001
CUCUMBER SELECT 6CT MRKN	30 Cup	+/- 10 lbs	592323

Preparation Instructions

WASH HANDS.

WASH ALL FRESH PRODUCE UNDER COOL RUNNING WATER. DRAIN WELL.

- 1. Place spinach into a mixing bowl.
- 2. Core and dice tomatoes.
- 3. Chop cucumbers.
- 4. Combine tomatoes and cucumbers.
- 5. Portion 1 cup of spinach into individual salad bowls and top with tomato/cucumber mix. Toss and serve w/ choice of salad dressing.

CCP: COLD FOOD HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST NOT EXCEED A MAXIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 41oF.

Child Nutrition: 1 salad provides= 1/2 cup dark green vegetable, 1/4 cup "other" vegetable, 1/8 cup red/orange vegetable

Updated October 2013

Meat 0.00 Grain 0.00 Fruit 0.00 GreenVeg 0.50 RedVeg 0.09 OtherVeg 0.30 Legumes 0.00	Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Fruit 0.00 GreenVeg 0.50 RedVeg 0.09 OtherVeg 0.30 Legumes 0.00	Meat	0.00	
GreenVeg 0.50 RedVeg 0.09 OtherVeg 0.30 Legumes 0.00	Grain	0.00	
RedVeg 0.09 OtherVeg 0.30 Legumes 0.00	Fruit	0.00	
OtherVeg 0.30 Legumes 0.00	GreenVeg	0.50	
Legumes 0.00	RedVeg	0.09	
	OtherVeg	0.30	
	Legumes	0.00	
Starch 0.00	Starch	0.00	

Nutrition Fac	ts
Servings Per Recipe	e: 100.00
Serving Size: 1.00 S	Serving
Amount Per Servir	ng
Calories	10.09
Fat	0.06g
SaturatedFat	0.01g
Trans Fat	0.00g
Cholesterol	0.00mg
Sodium	26.07mg
Carbohydrates	2.20g
Fiber	1.28g

Sugar		0.73g	
Protein		1.23g	
Vitamin A	143.83IU	Vitamin C	2.53mg
Calcium	34.03mg	Iron	1.09mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Salad Mixed Green MTG

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-11689

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
LETTUCE ROMAINE 24CT MRKN	10 1/2 Pound	+/- 100 Shredded Cups	305812
TOMATO 6X6 LRG 10 MRKN	8 1/2 Cup	+/- 7 lbs	199001
CUCUMBER SELECT SUPER 45 MRKN	30 Cup	+/- 10 lbs	198587

Preparation Instructions

WASH HANDS.

WASH ALL FRESH PRODUCE UNDER COOL RUNNING WATER. DRAIN WELL.

- 1. Place washed lettuce into a mixing bowl.
- 2. Core and dice tomatoes.
- 3. Slice cucumbers into 1/4" slices.
- 4. Combine tomatoes and cucumbers.
- 5. Portion 1 cup of lettuce into individual salad bowls and top with tomato/cucumber mix. Toss and serve.

CCP: COLD FOOD HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST NOT EXCEED A MAXIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 410F.

Child Nutrition: 1 salad provides= 1/2 cup dark green vegetable, 1/4 cup "other" vegetable, 1/8 cup red/orange vegetable Updated October 2013

Meal	Co	m	ponent	s (SLE)

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.84
RedVeg	0.09
OtherVeg	0.30
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrit	ion I	Facts
Contingo	Dor D	ooina. 1

Servings Per Recipe. 100.00			
Serving Size: 1.00 Se	Serving Size: 1.00 Serving		
Amount Per Serving	Amount Per Serving		
Calories	21.89		
Fat	0.06g		
SaturatedFat	0.01g		
Trans Fat	0.00g		
Cholesterol	0.00mg		
Sodium	1.07mg		
Carbohydrates	4.56g		
Fiber	1.96g		
Sugar	2.41g		
Protein	1.91g		

Vitamin A	143.83IU	Vitamin C	2.53mg
Calcium	30.91mg	Iron	0.69mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Chicken Nuggets K-8

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	5.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-11690

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX BRST NUG BRD WGRAIN .66Z 4-7	500 Each	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 8 - 10 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 8-10 minutes at 350°F on breaded, fried, light coloring setting for rational from frozen. Cook till temp reaches 135 for 15 seconds. Batch cook item and put in 4 inch full pan for serving. 5 pc = 2mt 1 grain	558040

Preparation Instructions

HACCP FLOW PROCESS

- -When frozen foods first come in check boxes for damage, take temperatures and record. Frozen food should be 32 degrees or below.
- -When gathering foods that have been stored always check the use by date. If product does not meet standards report to manager right away and do not use.
- -Maintain internal temperature of 40 degrees or colder when refrigerated. During prep keep out of danger zone (41-135).
- -HOT HOLDING: All fully cooked foods for service should be maintained at or above a temperature of 135 degrees. If held at incorrect temperature for more than four hours, food needs to be discarded.
- -CORRECTIVE ACTION FOR HOT FOODS: All cooked food items being held for service that drop below 135 degrees must be removed and reheated to 165 degrees. Use a calibrated thermometer and sanitize before probing. Probe food for 15 seconds making sure the tip is the center of the food. Wash and sanitize before returning to case.
- -COOLING HOT FOODS: First cool food from 135-70 degrees within 2 hours then cool to 41 degrees or lower within the next 4 hours. If food has not reached 70 degrees within 2 hours food should be discarded.
- -Hold leftover cooked product at temp of 40 degrees or colder for no more than 3 days. Discard if kept longer.
- -Hold frozen product at temperature of 32 degrees or colder for 3 months.

SAME DAY SERVICE

- -Wash hands before preparing for 20 seconds.
- -Clean and sanitize work area.
- -Wear clean gloves when handling food.
- -Gather ingredients
- -Do not cross contaminate. Boxes should be placed on a cart or on the floor. Do not place on counter. Make sure to

wash hands after handling boxes.

- -Do not mix old product with new.
- -Make sure serving area is clean and sanitized.
- -Record time and temperature at the beginning of each lunch.
- -When storing foods label with date and time they were prepared.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.00	
Grain	1.00	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.00	
OtherVeg	0.00	
Legumes	0.00	
Starch	0.00	
· ·		

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 100.00

Servings Per Recipe: 100.00 Serving Size: 5.00 Each

Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		240.00	
Fat		14.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	2.50g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		20.00mg	
Sodium		470.00mg	
Carbohydra	ites	16.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		1.00g	
Protein		13.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	39.00mg	Iron	2.00mg
	22.239		

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

2 - Bosco Sticks

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-11691

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BREADSTICK CHS STFD 108- 3Z BOSC	2 Each	CONVECTION Convection Oven 1. Preheat oven to 400° F. 2. Place Bosco Stick breadsticks on a baking sheet. 3. THAWED: 6-8 minutes. 4. Let stand 2 minutes before serving. CAUTION: FILLING MAY BE HOT! 1. Oven temperatures may vary. Adjust baking time and or temperature as necessary. 2. Top Bosco Stick breadsticks with butter and parmesan cheese (not included) after baking. DEEP_FRY Deep Fry 1. Preheat oil to 350° F. 2. THAWED ONLY: 1-2 minutes. 3. Let stand 2 minutes before serving. CAUTION: FILLING MAY BE HOT! 1. Oven temperatures may vary. Adjust baking time and or temperature as necessary. 2. Top Bosco Stick breadsticks with butter and parmesan cheese (not included) after baking. THAW Thawing Instructions 1. Thaw before baking. 2. Keep Bosco Stick breadsticks covered while thawing. 3. Bosco Stick breadsticks may be thawed in packaging. 4. Bosco Stick breadsticks have 8 days shelf life when refrigerated. 1. Oven temperatures may vary. Adjust baking time and or temperature as necessary. 2. Top Bosco Stick breadsticks with butter and parmesan cheese (not included) after baking.	432180
SAUCE MARINARA DIPN CUP 84-2.5Z REDG	1 Each	READY_TO_EAT None	677721

Preparation Instructions

THAW PRODUCT FULLY BEFORE BAKING. KEEP PRODUCT COVERED WHILE THAWING. 72 HOURS SHELF LIFE WHEN REFRIGERATED.

PLACE PRODUCT ON A PAN. BAKE AT 400 DEGREES FOR 8-10 MINUTES.

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.00	
Grain	4.00	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.50	
OtherVeg	0.00	
Legumes	0.00	
Starch	0.00	

Nutrition FactsServings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Per S	Serving		
Calories		480.00	
Fat		14.00g	
SaturatedFat		7.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		30.00mg	
Sodium		820.00mg	
Carbohydrate	es es	62.00g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		6.00g	
Protein		26.00g	
Vitamin A 0	.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium 4	48.00mg	Iron	4.00mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Salsa

Servings:	50.00	Category:	Condiments or Other
Serving Size:	2.00	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-11692

Ingredients

 Description
 Measurement
 Prep Instructions
 DistPart #

 SALSA 103Z 6-10 REDG
 100 Ounce
 READY_TO_EAT None
 452841

Preparation Instructions

Have salsa out and available to students who want it

Meal Components (SLE) Amount Per Serving		
Meat	0.00	
Grain	0.00	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.33	
OtherVeg	0.00	
Legumes	0.00	
Starch	0.00	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 50.00 Serving Size: 2.00

Amount Per	r Serving		
Calories		20.00	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		138.67mg	
Carbohydra	ites	4.00g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		1.33g	
Protein		0.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	1.33mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Ravioli w/Sauce MTG

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-11693

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PAN COAT SPRAY 6-21Z GCHC	1 Each	Spray to Coat	405170
RAVIOLI CHS JMBO WGRAIN CN 2-5 BERN	300 Each	Preparation Type: Cooking Instructions Convection Oven Instructions: CONVECTION OVEN: Distribute 3 cups of room temperature, canned sauce in the bottom of a stainless steel, full steam table pan that has been sprayed with non-stick cooking spray. Place 1 bag (approximately 5.2 pounds) of frozen (-10°F to +10°F) ravioli in pan and cover with 5 cups room temperature, canned sauce. Stir to distribute sauce evenly. Cover pan tightly with aluminum foil. Preparation Notes: Note: Since all types of cooking equipment and equipment's settings may vary, cooking times may require adjusting. Stovetop Boiling Instructions: BOILING (Preferred Method): Place 1 pound frozen (-10°F to +10°F) ravioli into boiling water (3 quarts water per pound of ravioli). Cook uncovered for 6 minutes, stirring occasionally. Cook until reaching a minimum internal temperature of 165°F for at least 15 seconds in the coldest spot. Carefully drain. Preparation Notes: FOR FOOD SAFETY, FOLLOW THESE COOKING INSTRUCTIONS. Convection Oven Instructions: Bake in a preheated 375°F convection oven (high fan setting) for 50 minutes. Cook until reaching a minimum internal temperature of 165°F for at least 15 seconds in the coldest spot.	553982
SAUCE SPAGHETTI NO SALT 6-106Z PREGO	1 1/2 Gallon		416096

Preparation Instructions

WASH HANDS.

- 1. Place ravioli and spaghetti sauce into a hotel pan, lightly coated with cooking spray.
- 2. Bake in 350 degree F oven for 20-25 minutes or until heated through.

CCP: FINAL INTERNAL COOKING TEMPERATURE MUST REACH A MINIMUM OF 140 DEGREES F FOR A MINIMUM OF 15 SECONDS.

CCP: HOT FOOD HELD FOR LATER SERVICE MUST MAINTAIN A MINIMUM INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 135 DEGREES F.

3. Serve 3 ravioli each, topped off with 1/4 cup of spaghetti sauce.

Child Nutrition: 1 serving = 2 oz meat/meat alternate, 1 oz eq grain, 1/4 c. red/orange vegetable

Meal Components (SLE)		
Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.00	
Grain	1.00	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.00	
OtherVeg	0.00	
Legumes	0.00	
Starch	0.00	

Nutrition Facts

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		218.40	
Fat		4.94g	
SaturatedF	at	1.74g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	55.00mg	
Sodium		459.20mg	
Carbohydra	ates	28.28g	
Fiber		3.44g	
Sugar		5.84g	
Protein		14.96g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	139.20mg	Iron	2.29mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Cavatini Cowboy MTG

Servings:	150.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	6.00 6	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-14777
School:	Engadine Consolidated Schools		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEEF GRND 80/20 3-10 GCHC	63 3/4 Pound		158704
SAUCE TOMATO MW 6-10 GCHC	9 3/8 Gram		306347
CHEESE MOZZ 2 SHRD FTHR 4-5 PG	5 6/7 Pound		421812

Preparation Instructions

Meal Components (SLE)

Directions:

Wash Hands.

Brown beef and drain.

Add tomato sauce, water, and Mexican Seasoning mix, simmer for 15 Minutes.

0.00

0.00

Add Cooked Pasta to meat mixture. Mix well and divide into 2" steam pans.

Sprinkle with mozzarella cheese.

Bake at Convention oven: 325 Degrees F for 30-40 minutes or Conventional oven: 350 Degree f for 40-45 minutes.

Serve hot with 6oz Spoodle.

Notes:

Legumes Starch

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	4.99
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.13
OtherVeg	0.00

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: Serving Size: 6.00 6	
Amount Per Serving	
Calories	510.50
Fat	38.34g
SaturatedFat	15.85g
Trans Fat	2.55g
Cholesterol	130.63mg
Sodium	211.79mg
Carbohydrates	1.16g
Fiber	0.25g
Sugar	0.50g

Protein		36.89g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	31.72mg	Iron	3.16mg

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

Chicken Alfredo

Servings:	284.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-24048
School:	Engadine Consolidated Schools		

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PASTA SPAGHETTI 10 4-5 GCHC	20 Pound		413370
CHIX DCD 1/2 WHT/DARK CKD 2-5 TYSON	35 1/2 Pound	UNSPECIFIED Not currently available	570533
SAUCE ALFREDO FZ 6-5 JTM	2 1/2 Package		155661
DINNER ROLL, W GRAIN, AM	284 roll	READY_TO_EAT	4372

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

Meal Components (SLE)

Amount Per Serving			
Meat	4.04		
Grain	2.38		
Fruit	0.00		
GreenVeg	0.00		
RedVeg	0.00		
OtherVeg	0.00		
Legumes	0.00		
Starch	0.00		

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 284.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup

Serving Size: 1.00 Cup				
Amount Per Serving				
Calories		317.68		
Fat		6.97g		
SaturatedFat		1.94g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholesterol		42.65mg		
Sodium		326.07mg		
Carbohydrates		42.90g		
Fiber		3.13g		
Sugar		4.07g		
Protein		21.83g		
Vitamin A	69.57IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg	
Calcium	68.80mg	Iron	9.41mg	

^{*}All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes